



CITY OF ANTIGO

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Wednesday, March 10, 2021

CITY HALL, 700 EDISON STREET

5:30 PM

Call to Order

Discussion and Action May Occur on Any of the Following Agenda Items:

1. Purchase of Excavator and Attachments for Street Department
2. Recommendation of Bid Award to James Petersen Sons, Inc., for the 5th Avenue Reconstruction Project (Lincoln to Western) based upon a Recommendation by the Project Design Consultant Ayres Associates

Any Other Matters Authorized by Law to be Considered

Adjournment

The Public is Invited to Participate by Phone. Please Call 715-623-3633 ext 100 During Regular Business Hours for Dial-In Instructions

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information, contact Jaime Horswill, 700 Edison Street, Antigo, Wisconsin 54409. (715) 623-3633 extension 100. Members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies may be in attendance to gather information. Any governmental body other than that specifically referred to above will take no action.

DATE MAILED: March 04,2021

TOM BAUKNECHT



To: Mayor and City Council
From: Kirk Packard,
Date: March 10, 2021
Re: Purchase of Excavator and Attachments for Street Department

I am requesting approval to purchase the Doosan DX140W-5-US40 Wheeled Excavator with all attachments from Swiderski Equipment Inc. of Mosinee, WI per bids opened on March 1. Bid prices are included on a separate Bid Tab for your information.

Monies have been budgeted in the appropriate CIP account for this purchase.

City of Antigo, WI - Wheeled Excavator - 21

Bidder	Model	Delivery	
			Base Cost
Fabic Caterpillar			Quick Coupler
9601 Christie Lane	Caterpillar	90-120 days	30"GenPurps Bkt
Wausau, WI	M314	of signed order	Thumb Attach
			Boom Float
			36"Ditching Bkt
			48"Tilt Ditch Bkt
			Total w/attachments
			Trade Value
			Net Cost w/Trade
			Base Cost
Aring Equip Co Inc			Quick Coupler
1800 N Ashland Ave	Volvo	120-150 days	30"GenPurps Bkt
DePere, WI	EWR150E	from receipt	Thumb Attach
		of order	Boom Float
			36"Ditching Bkt
			48"Tilt Ditch Bkt
			Total w/attachments
			Trade Value
			Net Cost w/Trade
			Base Cost
Swiderski Equip Inc			Quick Coupler
820 Old Hwy 51 N	Doosan	150-170 days	30"GenPurps Bkt
PO Box 38	DX140W-5-US40		Thumb Attach
Mosinee, WI 54455			Boom Float
			36"Ditching Bkt
			48"Tilt Ditch Bkt
			Total w/attachments
			Trade Value
			Net Cost w/Trade

Bids due March 1, 2021 open at 10:00 AM Present: Kirk Packard & Tom Bauknecht, Alderperson

Attachment: Copy of BID Tab Rebid Excavator-21 (3817 : Purchase Excavator)

Bid Price
\$180,451.00
\$5,492.00
\$3,915.00
\$8,038.00
No Cost
\$4,040.00
\$6,854.00
\$208,790.00
-\$20,000.00
\$188,790.00
\$168,415.00
\$1,580.00
\$2,980.00
\$8,435.00
\$800.00
\$2,980.00
\$3,200.00
\$188,390.00
-\$18,000.00
\$170,390.00
\$144,671.00
\$4,280.00
\$3,634.00
\$8,569.00
\$2,025.00
\$3,199.00
\$6,757.00
\$173,135.00
-\$23,500.00
\$149,635.00

Trade-W5- 2009 New Holland



To: Mayor and City Council
From: Mark Desotell, Director of Administrative Services
Date: March 10, 2021
Re: Recommendation of Bid Award to James Petersen Sons, Inc., for the 5th Avenue Reconstruction Project (Lincoln to Western) based upon a Recommendation by the Project Design Consultant Ayres Associates

A total of 5 bidders responded to the project bid advertisement for the reconstruction of 5th Avenue (Lincoln to Western) as follows:

- James Peterson Sons, Inc. \$1,928,832.49
- Haas Sons, Inc. \$2,003,025.80
- Advance Construction, Inc. \$2,007,734.90
- A-1 Excavating, Inc. \$2,048,465.00
- FA Industrial Services, Inc. \$2,074,249.00

An alternate bid for utility work to support the potential expansion of the Windy View Heights Subdivision will be evaluated and brought back to the Public Works Committee at a future meeting.

Ayres Associates, the City's design consultant for the project, has reviewed the bids and has made a recommendation of the award for James Peterson Sons, Inc. in the amount of \$1,928,832.50 (see attached letter).

5th Avenue Reconstruction (Western Ave to Lincoln St) City of Antigo (#7583665)

Owner: City of Antigo
Solicitor: Ayres - Green Bay

02/25/2021 10:00 AM

☐ Show Evaluation Options

- Sections shown in this color are not included in the Base Bid Total - *Mandatory* completion
- Sections shown in this color are not included in the Base Bid Total - *Optional* completion
- Sections shown in this color are fixed and cannot be edited by the bidder

					James Peterson Sons, Inc. - Utility Division		Haas Sons, Inc.		Advance Construction Inc.		A-1 Excavating Inc.		FA Industrial Services, Inc.	
					ONLINE	Docs	ONLINE	Docs	ONLINE	Docs	ONLINE	Docs	ONLINE	Docs
					Accepted		Accepted		Accepted		Accepted		Accepted	
Line Item	Item Code	Item Description	UofM	Quantity	Unit Price	Extension	Unit Price	Extension	Unit Price	Extension	Unit Price	Extension	Unit Price	Extension
⊕ General					\$1,117,991.79		\$1,285,705.80		\$1,148,067.00		\$1,200,311.00		\$1,230,451.00	
⊕ Water Main					\$274,731.64		\$263,480.00		\$288,511.50		\$282,735.00		\$297,591.00	
⊕ Sanitary Sewer					\$220,187.05		\$190,940.00		\$275,792.70		\$248,345.00		\$242,321.00	
⊕ Storm Sewer					\$315,922.01		\$262,900.00		\$295,363.70		\$317,074.00		\$303,885.00	
⊕ Alternate Bid No. 1 (Subdivision Utility Extension)					\$78,412.89		\$87,338.50		\$65,767.50		\$81,256.00		\$79,723.00	
Base Bid Total:					\$1,928,832.49		\$2,003,025.80		\$2,007,734.90		\$2,048,465.00		\$2,074,249.00	

Attachment: 5th Avenue Bid Tab (Lincoln to Western) - 2021 (3811 : Bid Award for the 5th Avenue



February 26, 2021

Mark Desotell
City of Antigo
700 Edison Street
Antigo, WI 54409

Re: 5th Avenue Reconstruction (Western Ave. to Lincoln St.)
City of Antigo
February 2021

Dear Mr. Desotell:

At the bid opening on February 25, 2021 at 10:00 AM, five bids were received for the referenced project as shown on the attached bid tabulation. The apparent low bidder is James Peterson Sons, Inc., N2251 Gibson Drive, Medford, WI 54451 with a base bid amount of \$1,928,832.50.

The bid forms appear to be complete and in order. The apparent low bid amount is within the estimate for the project. Therefore, we recommend award of the contract to the apparent low bidder as listed above.

An alternate bid was also received for the Subdivision Utility Extension on 5th Avenue with an amount of \$78,412.90. The alternate bid amount appears to be high for the work. You may accept or reject the alternate at your discretion.

If you should have any questions on contract award, please contact me at 920.327.7845 or SchuhC@ayresassociates.com. Please let us know when you have approved award of the contract.

Sincerely,

Ayres Associates Inc

Craig R. Schuh, PE
Manager – Engineering Services, Green Bay

Enclosure: Bid Tabulation